Lesington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor . Commissioner
TO: Jm@ra}f, Mayor
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FROM: Brian Marcum, Director

Division of Central Purchasing
DATE: November 28, 2011
SUBJECT: Bid #109-2011 Water Heater for Community Corrections

Bids for Water Heater for Community Corrections for the Division of Community Corrections were received in the
Division of Central Purchasing on October 31, 2011.

Eeonomic HEngine notified two hundred fifty-nine (259} vendors with thirty-eight (38} vendors viewing the document.
‘Two (2) bids were received. The low bid was submitied by Finney Company Inc. for $§92,234.00, however the bid
submitted by Finney Company Inc. did not meet the specifications in that the company did not provide a one vear on
site warranty and did not get the proposed water heater model pre-approved as required by the specifications.

The second iow bid was submitted by TP Mechanical Contractors for $111,129.00. The bid submitted by TP
Mechanical Contractors meets all the specification requirements and is within budgetary constraints, therefore, we
recommend accepting the bid from TP Mechanical Contractors for $111,129.00 for the Water Heater for Community
Corrections.

ce: Richard Moloney, Chief Administragve Officer
Jane C. Driskell, Comrnissioner of Finance and Administration
Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

Ray Sabbatine, Director, Community Corrections
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